Suivoyer - R, ASSIGNMENT (Office) J
1-rf.|1||u'ﬁsrmr.____&[ﬁ'[{j_ TED . pE le;} . Diase Time _"@519" ?’ I‘E_grj
EstimotedCogt: B . = e
an I‘W‘}f T RES | OD RES IEV AJINVIMV i CS
To lnspect Velicle Mo: Sm Bﬁﬂu G G - KD “}ﬂ
at Workshopmf= 'lfS‘i ll!‘.‘k—'\ Hl]l MLT e AR L&m“b‘%‘i
M Bk Wk Bk Aok #r
PolicyMNo:_ o Clum Mo GHTD 1‘%-5]1%% {&Pl

. oum lwaged: _ Buweess B S
Make of Veh: - hoA ﬂﬁb)ﬂ{%
(Client's Reeond] m—fe—— &

CA | REV | REP. | REV 24 HiS IW'PI HnD Epdovsement:
Doate/T e ."mmm& :ﬂl?[ﬂ Persin Conticled, Cﬂﬂfl‘-l ‘nl’vhu‘.h@ our

il'uhh"iEE _ Actiondnstruction { :I f’ il1‘r|.flll

- Qw S
g;w%m ﬁéi%gg%) —



- REF:
55, REC. BY: Adnin, kiny

ASSIGNMENT
From: Date: \eh No: S_’:-_“is 5o u__ ¥t Regn: 91'?‘ YT ! m&fff!“'
ot o Tyge UG M Cycle | Bus  Van | Lory  Taxi  Prime Mover
DITPIWS Yice ODR i _m - - Truck/Traileror
Toinspect VehideNo: ek HME“__‘S_LuH{L g P%iﬁj__
at Workshop mis - o Colour Bfadﬁ_ AIC: _In;iuredfstd_mlmh
- - o - j | SpReating _5: Wﬂ T/Radio: Insured / Std | NI | NA
Insured; N | Eng/No:
PolicyNo. CiNo: G k81005065
ClaimsMNo. : Gen. Cond _Fair / Poor_ { Burnt .
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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace =grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 10 May, 2018 1:58 FM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc Timothy Ng; Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1801896/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ XD16A & SLMS5590U ON 04.05.2018
Attachments: 20180509_200935.pdf

Our Reference: CMTD1801896/GPL
Dear LKK AUTO/MARCUS,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SLM5590LU.

Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing
@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompe Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Timothy Ng [mailto:timothy.ng@tanlaykeng.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: Re; CMTD1801896/GPL - PRI/ XD16A & SLM5590U ON 04.05.2018

Dear Ms Grace Teo

We refer to the above matter and your email below.

Qur client would agree to Mr Marcus Chua of LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the pre-repair survey as
the agreed single joint expert.

Thank you.



Kind regards
. Timothy Ng

On Thu, May 10, 2018 at 11:06 AM, Teo, Grace <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg= wrote:

Qur Reference : CMTD1801896/GPL

Your Reference: SLM5590U

Without Prejudice

Date: 10" May 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:

M/S TAN LAY KENG & CO

Dear Sirf Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD16A & SLM5590UON 04.05.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 09/05/2018.

Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.



Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services limmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Kindly re-direct your future motor claims survey request to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Best Regards

Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing A c f T
@ Sro

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential



and/er legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Timothy Ng [mailto:timothy.ng@tanlaykeng.com
Sent: Wednesday, 9 May, 2018 8:20 PM

To: claimsreport <claimsreport @sompo.com.sg>
Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - SLM 5590U (Our Ref. E1.0078.18)

ACCIDENT ON 4 MAY 2018 INVOLVING SLM 5590U AND XD 16A AT THE JUNCTION OF
WOODLANDS AVENUE 3 AND WOODLANDS AVENUE 1

We are instructed by the owner of SLM 5590U, and write to notify you of a road traffic accident on 4 May
2018 at about 10.50 a.m. involving our client’s vehicle bearing the registration number SLM 5590U and your
insured vehicle bearing the registration number XD 16A. Copies of our client’s Singapore Accident
Statement and LTA search particulars are enclosed.

As a result of the said accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair our
client's damaged vehicle, we have been instructed to give you the requisite 48 hours’ Notice to conduct the
pre-repair inspection of our client’s damaged vehicle under the NIMA protocol. Should we not receive any
reply from you within the stipulated timeframe, our client shall proceed to repair the damaged vehicle
without further reference to you.

Qwur client’s damaged motor vehicle SLM 5590U may be inspected at:

Address: Mys 159 Tick Hai Motor

Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-20

Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883.
Contact person: Ms Connie @ +65 6842 9089,

May we request that you appoint your panel surveyor M/s FormTeam Consultancy Pte. Ltd. to conduct the
pre-repair survey as the agreed single joint expert.

Kind regards



Tan Lay Keng & Co.



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 11 May 2018 4:33 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto): ‘Teo, Grace'; assignments

Cc ‘Gnoh, Pau Loong'; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin’; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD1801896/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ XD16A & SLM5590U ON 04.05.2018
Dear Grace,

please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLM 5590U on 10/05/2017
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent; Thursday, 10 May 2018 2:21 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Gnoh, Pau Loong' <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg=; "Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg=; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: CMTD1801896/GPL - SUV(|LKK)/ XD16A & SLM5590U ON 04.05.2018

Dear Grace,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phore: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace. teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 10 May, 2018 1:58 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@I|kkauto.com

Ce: Timothy Ng <timothy.ng@tanlaykeng.com=>; Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang
Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD1801896/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ XD16A & SLM5590U ON 04.05.2018

Our Reference: CMTD1801896/GPL

Dear LKK AUTO/MARCUS,
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MEAT1B0SA314-01 | Faloor-Alr Ao Sarvices Pte Lid - Tampres -
ENTRY DATE & TIME: M/0S20ME 1503
SUBMITTED BY: Jarsf Lim

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass report -.':nrrr—.:ht- the details of the accident 1o speed up the ciaims process.

2 Thia Form must be completed by the Policyholder andios the Authorised Diver,

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as passible. Ay w Il misrepresentation or witnolding of material facis may aliow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability.

4 The iseue and sccaptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the parn of the insurance companies

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

&, This report will oe forwarded by the Insurers of the Gl& Records Management Centre establishad by the General Insurance Association of Singapare [GlA) for
archiving and that copies of this repor will, for a fes, be made available upon application by interested partes.

7, By the lodgement of this repart 1o tha insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the cenlre and fo copies of the repart baing made availabla

aforesasd,

Date Of Report
Date OFf Accidant
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modsl

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Typa OFf Coverage
Fleet Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumber
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

04/05/2018 15:03

04/05/2018 10:50

TRAFIIC JUNCTION OF WOODLAND AVE 3/ AVE 1
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLMS520U

KEH AGENCY SERVICES
G233314ZK
ANDREWHKWEK101@GMAIL.COM

OFFICE-B4983580

HONDA
SHUTTLE-1.5 (A)

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5099165899

KWEK BUK HEE
S7234502

26/08M1972

OUTDOOR

241171934

23 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

+65-84283580

ANDREWEWEK101@GMAIL.COM
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Address

Fostcoda

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Fassenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

AS PER SKETCH PLAN ATTACH.
Attachment({s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Propertias

Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

BLKS36 TAMPINES AVE &
#11-119

520036
MO
WHNER

SIDE SWIFPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NAME ¢ UNKNOWN PASSENGER

GENDER: FEMALE

MO

NO

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

XD16A
TRAILER TRBB1BER

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
LIU HAI FENG
G7611509R

BT883409

Page 2 of 15



sty GENERAL INSURANCE AS30C!
: GEMERAL [ Aaffies Chaay #1500 Sinpupies 042580
IHSU

Sketch Plan Pg. 1

ATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAKGEMENT CENTRE

RAMCE  TeliG5) 6224 0030 Tax [55) 6224 0030
ALIOCIRTEEN Operating Hours : Monday Le Friday, 09:00- 17400

HECOANS MARNSERENT CEHTRE WLH; SEESSNA00 [ GET Nap, Mo MAHGH 775

IMPORTANT NOTE: Pleassesubmitthe completed Addendum formtothe same Au

thorised Reporting Centre

with whomyousubmitted the Original Report.

(A}

(B)

ADDENDUM
PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS:
Original RepartNo ;M % 150587/ vehicle Repistration No: SLm 559 ol
Nametsmemein i, Kivels Buls Hee NRIC/FIN/PassportNo : > 143450 2L

{*vehicle Driver / Vehicle Dwner) (%] Please delete asappropriate
Aclapess AL Tartgines Ave § Vol e singapore{ 320 174
Mobile No. 13 & 983557

Contact (Tel)

Email Address : G f-";r"é‘ W R &?ﬁm’ P. Cowa

Date ofAccident ;4[5 /2018 Time of Accident : /05D
Place of Accident  : oo -:-"! lan ﬂr fve 3 /ﬁ'l’ﬂ. /

Insurance Company: NTuwe [a (g & lns

ADDITIONALINFORMATION f AMENDMENTS:

I have made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like toinclude additional information or

make the following amendments:

[ would lice to amend g slate ment au,} iy re.,rpaf% din 1]

fie 3ed party vebd e s howld read as  XD16 A

=)
Reparting EE&Wighature
Mamae:
MRIC/FIN No.: ¥ /ﬁ_/}f’ff

Cate:

Page 3-of 15



Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please reporl correetly the detalls of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.

2. This Farm must be completed by the Palicyholder 2nd/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided mast be as truthful and accurats as possible. Any willul misrepresentation of withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy lizbility.

4. The issueand scceptance of this Eoem by insurance companies i not an admission ef golicy liabifity on the part of the insurance

CoOMmpAnies.
5. Any false reporting may b d to the Police for investigation.

&, The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (518 for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable wpon application by
interested parties.

7, By the lodgrent of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent 10 the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of
the report being made svailable aforesaid,

4. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (FDPA)
| undersiand, acknowdedge, agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {"GIA"] may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persanalinformation set oul in this [form] and any cther personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Persanal Information”) and disclose and trancfer cisch
persanal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehiclels) involved in this accident {2l insurer{s) whe have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the insurers’ lawyers/flaw firms, the
nignatary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity [sueh as the police). for the purposals)
of ;

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{H} inwvestigating the accident andfor my claims;
fiif) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructicns or respoading to any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims {inchuding the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, réports or notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain persenal data about me to bring about defivery of the same as weil 25 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/for

{v] complying with applicable law in administering. processing, handling and/for dealing with my claims. [collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} all insurer]s) wha have insured vehicle(s] involved in this accident and the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the sbove Purposes; and

{c}  my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers andfor GiA to their third party service providers or
agentsfineluding their lawyersflaw firms], which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d} iy Personal infarmation will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

le] theinformation so collected under [d) above may be shared / disclosed:

i) toallinsurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, cantrolling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purpeses stated, or

i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reparting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyheldar) MName:
Date & Time: WEREC/FIN No.:

Page 14 of 15



Addendum Sheet Pg. 2
floas/o05

07/05 2018 %OW pL0:40 TFAX

Sketch Plan %2 Pg. 1

LT CH PLAH

DLSERIS" CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

j:L s "I'L.J‘I’""'Hf'ﬁ'::-. iroes ool lomsl Bues B wohen ‘

L O | Vehicle 8 wog
/

£:
’is;mkeh Tt toneCh My {Dtr‘\f-a r\%u!-ﬁum i ]_
hittine, Orte +he e Prong !e&+~ho.,ﬁr¢

r 3
rps:._cm OF My vehowe

J

L

DECLARATION B

W declare the 1a.rr.'-gn|ng }ﬁﬂxara true im every [espect
s; ‘?' @%/ :

Reparting Centre FETYS

Palicyhalder's Sigmature IJ, q Dmr:fss:gr'ﬂﬁ?:; i
Dane & Time: \‘:-?Ha [l driver ib not the polieyhaldes] Name: f
Xf hg’ Diate & Tinne: ) MAFC/FIN Mo.! -3 J{ g?
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159 TICK HAI MOTOR

1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-20 SINGAPORE 417883 |~

TEL: 6842 9089 FAX: 6841 2869
REG NO : 53033608A

CK %100 5
Vehicle Number: SLMSS20U
S/M, |Item Description Amount (5)
1}Front Bonnet 4 pt b 642.00 |+
2|Front Bonnet Hinge x 2 pes . Hic 5 5178 |«
3|Front Bumper 0 1STo T i 5 738.30 | o
4|Front Bumper Side Bracket (LH)} st 5 9.63] %
5| Front Bumper Clip x 6 pes L 5 19.26 |~
&|Front Bumper Lower Grille (Centred 700 Wi, 5 §8.28 | ~
7|Front Bumper Lower Grille (LH/ s M lgmad |3 48.15 |~
8|Front Grille Assy  (izlcrd $ 42533 |«
0|Honda Centre Loso  M7c 5 24.08 |
10lFoglamp Cover (LH) 1o 5 24.08 |« _
11|Front Bumper Reinforcement 52+ 5 240.75 |~
12| Front Bumper Reinforcement Side Gamish (LH) #7 M- | § 32.101X
13|Front Fender (LHY ek 5 208.65 L~
14]Front Fender Inner Gamish (LH) Teor 5 104.33 -
15| Air Resonator  flel fedes 5 12038 1X_= yr¢n
T6{Headlamp (LH) 7 i2c <0 3 e .
17|Headlamp Lower Retainer (LH) yh— (1 ] 3013 |
18| Front Suppart Cart Yo g b 529.65 |+
19 Front Support Panel Top Garnish ~7 ™~ 5 44,04 e
20{ Front Bumper Undercover (Metal) ot s i 5‘? =
21{Front Shock Absorber (LH) Beat g 333.10 |-
22|Front Knuckle (LH)  Re ™ 5 272.85 uf/
23| Fromt Knuckle Bearing (LH) M- b 15248 "
24|Front Lower Arm (LH) B by 240.75 |~
25|Front Driveshaft (LH) oy p $ 1.043.25 | ¢
26{Front Tie Rod (LH) (Inner) | ' .0 o b 12000 %
27|Front Tie Rod (LH) (Outer) ~ ° 5 56.18 | 4
Amount :| § 8.122.68
SN Special Mett ltem Amount (8)
1|Front Tyre Rim (LH) 2 5 —sa0.00 87
2 |Front Tyre (LH) «5f mer- 5 280.00 | X
Amount ;| § S60.00
Labour Amount (5) -
To conduct 4 whee] alignment 5 30.00| <
To check front electrical wiring g 20:06T 22
To remove & reinstall front undercarriage 5 —2Rea0] 1% 2
Labour to remove, cut, change & panel beating & 420000 65
To putty and respray affected areas b S il | ;fr’"'
| i
Tt
| Labour Total | S 3,240.00
Total (Parts & Labour) S 12,222.68




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

22— o] 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4215
Reg. Mo: 199607198R 55T Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Autamobile
SOMPO INSURAMCE SINGAPORE PL Ref - CS/SMO18008572/Atbn2

50 RAFFLES PLACE

LRI

#05-01/06 Date: 17-07-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. XD 164 Veh. Inspected SLM 5580U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1801896/GPL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GRACETEQ Assign Date 10/05/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA SHUTTLE c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. GKB1005065 Colour BLACK
Odometer 54444 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Medification SPORTS RIM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [185/60 R13 HANKOOK 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 HANKOOK, & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/B0R15 HANKOOK & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 HANKOOK & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  04/05/2018 Inspection Date 10/05/2018
Survey held at 159 TICK HAI MOTOR
BLK G KAKI BUKIT AVE B
#01-20/22/54 & #02-59
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ::lkn;:?:l;} Sl Ai:j}umd
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BONNET NOT NECESSARY 542.00 -
2|FRONT BONNET HINGE NOT NECESSARY 57.78 -
1|FRONT BUMPER DISTORTED 738.30 738.30
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET (LH) NECESSARY 9.83 9.63
B|FRONT BUMPER CLIP MECESSARY 18.26 19.26
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE (CENTRE) NOT NECESSARY 88.28 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE LH DEFORMED 48.15 4815
1|FRONT GRILLE ASSY CRACKED 42533 42533
1|HONDA CENTRE LOGO NECESSARY 24.08 24.08
1|FOGLAMP COVER (LH) DEFORMED 24.08 24.08
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 240.75 24075
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT SIDE GARNISH (LH) [NOT NECESSARY 3210 -
1|FRONT FENDER (LH) DENTED 208.65 208.65
1|FRONT FENDER INNER GARNISH (LH) TORN 104.33 104.33
1|AIR RESONATOR NOT NECESSARY 120.38 -
1|HEADLAMP (LH) CRACKED 2,006.25 1.650.00
1|HEADLAMP LOWER RETAINER (LH) DAMAGED 4013 40.13
1|FRONT SUPPORT CART TO REPAIR SEE 529.65 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOF GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 44 .94 -
1|FRONT BUMPER UNDERCOVER (METAL) BENT 480.00 395.00
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER (LH) BENT 353.10 353.10
1|FRONT KNUCKLE (LHj BENT 272.85 272.85
1|FRONT KNUCKLE BEARING (LH) NECESSARY 152.48 152.48
1|FRONT LOWER ARM (LH) BENT 240.75 240.75
1|FRONT DRIVESHAFT (LH) NOT MECESSARY 1,043.25 -
1|FRONT TIE ROD (LH)(INNER) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
1|FRONT TIE RCD (LH}(OUTER) NOT NECESSARY £6.18 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -989.37
8,122.68 3.957.50
PE E
1|FRONT TYRE RIM (LH)(SN}) cuTt 580.00 480.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18008572/Atbn2
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Qty Description of Parts Condition ,ﬁ:::::gﬁ;} Qur h{:]}usted
1|FRONT TYRE (LH)(SN) NOT NECESSARY 280.00 i
860.00 480.00
LABOUR
TO CONDUCT 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 80.00 80.00
TO CHECK FRONT ELECTRICAL WIRING. 80.00 30.00
TO REMOVE & REINSTALL FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE. 280.00 220.00
LABOUR TO REMOVE,CUT.CHANGE & PANEL 1,200.00 650.00
BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT
SUPPORT CART.
TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY AFFECTED AREAS. 1,600.00 600.00
3,240.00 1,580.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,222.68 6,017.50
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4 .800.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18008572/Atbn2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE,AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




